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Sateen . Sara (USAFLM) 1

From: Sweeney, Sara (USAFLM) 1

Sent: Monday. September 15, 2014411!) PM
To: ‘Emfly’

Cc Sham. Jason R. {F31}

Subject: RE: Hogan

Mr. Houston,

maak you for your note below. So far asl know, neither my office nor Agent Shawn's has yet received the Pom
request; l assume based on what you say below that it is directed at both the US Attorney’s Office and the FBI?

In any event, as far as what will be reteasad pursuant to a FOIA request. that is dependent on the content of the request

and the applicable mics and regulations gmming what our respective offices retease punuaretto FOIA requests. Agent

Sbeam am: l do not have authority over that decision, which 35 made by other counsel within our respective

agencies. So, Ecannot advise you on whether the videos will be considered responsive and wfiE be reieased pursuant to

the FOIA request filed by your client.

S&Fa

Sara C. Sweeney
Assistant United States Attomey
Mfddfe District of Florfda

400 N. Tampa St, Suite 3200

Tam a.'FIorfda 33602mm {am
Fax: 82

From: Emumm— Wm
Sent: Monday, September 08, 2014 2:28 ?N

fro: Sm, Sara (USA1414) 1

Cc: Sheam. Jamn R. (FBI)

Subject: Re: Hogan

93.14

Dear Ms. Sweem,

Picase be ahvised, the Court has ordered us to have Mr. Boflea 5%" the POM Request. As a mequence, the attorneys

representing Gawker will submit the mme to both the FBI and you so that you appatently arm be placed on’ notice.

Please be advised while Mr. Bollca ls signing the FOIA, it ls done so under order ofthe Court and not because he made a

decision to do so of his own violation. rt is further my undemtanding fiom our commafions that you will not be turning

over any videas'umil such téme as the true owner is determined by way of litigation.
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As a commence, I do not believe tk}: FOIA request weak! require or in any way muse you to tum over the videos to

anyone. If [am mistaken pkease advise so we may receive the necessary Court Order to protect the videos

themselves. As you are aware, it has been our goal to mt the dissemination of the videos and or any language as it

concerns the videos whether It be audio or otherwise.

Piaase contact me ifthere are any difficuhies or matters l must attend to pdor to yaw honoring the freedom of

information request.

Slncerety,

nxmmuui Not Read

David R. Homon

fethfeah

swung Heawiw
Legal. Assistawtto bas/wt R. Houston.

Law offing of David 12.. Homo»

(31(7ch


